

HANAFANFAWR COMMUNITY COUNCILMINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 16 MARCH 2022

A meeting of Hanafanfawr Community Council was held at Hanafanfawr and District Community Centre on Wednesday 16 March 2022

Members present: Messrs Gwilym Williams, Rhys Jones, Gareth Mills, Elwyn Jones, Martin Burdum and Gareth Richards

Apology: Mr Keith Lawrence due to work commitment

Apology: C.C & R Price. Tested positive for Covid-19.

Mr Gareth Mills (Chairman) presided.

BROADWAY PARTNERS PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF MEETING.

Mr Michael Lewis (Broadband Officer Pwys County Council) and Mr Steve Ellis were in attendance to update the current situation to members of the public and to assist anyone who had registered an interest to apply for the vouchers required to support this project. Welsh Government is withdrawing their top-up funding from 31 March 2022. As the Hanafanfawr and Hanarthul project is at an advanced stage there is every possibility of a positive outcome.

1. DECLARATIONS OF PERSONAL INTEREST:

Application Ref: 22/0130/OUT. Mr Martin Burdum and prior to meeting Messrs Gareth Mills and Keith Lawrence. Necessary documentation completed

2. MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 18 JANUARY 2022

These had been previously displayed on the notice board at Hanafanfawr and District Community Centre and the Council's website and circulated to members, confirmed as an accurate record by Mr Martin Burdum, sealed by Mr Elwyn Jones and signed by the Chairman.

3 MATTERS ARISINGSALE OF KIOSK

According to the purchase agreement, post acceptance obligations it remains property of the purchase. Option would be to offer a lease for example a 10 year agreement at a nominal charge. Clerk to contact Mr Pip Samuel.

4 FINANCE: 19 JANUARY - 16 MARCH 2022COMMUNITY ACCOUNTRECEIPTS

Transfer from Business Premium Account 500-00

EXPENDITURE

Transfer from District Community Centre
(Hire of Centre)

7-00

PC-G (Heating Fees)

21-00

Balance in bank 2149-43

BUSINESS PREMIUM ACCOUNTEXPENDITURE

Transfer to Community Account

500-00

Balance in bank 2542-75

Budget monitoring approved

These reports were received by Mr Gareth Richards, seconded by Mr Martin Guillim

5 RISK ASSESSMENT 2022/23

Viewed and approved the proposal made by Mr Rhys Jones seconded by Mr Wyn Jones and signed by Chairman

6 ONE VOICE WALES MEMBERSHIP 2022/23

On the proposition of Mr Gareth Richards seconded by Mr Gwilym Williams agreed membership be renewed cost being £75.00

7. PLANNING

Approved prior to meeting: Application Ref: 22/01301 OUT
 Grid Ref: E: 299121 N: 259318. Erection of a rural enterprise dwelling, detached garage and associated works at Bryncoch, Newbridge-on-rye ID1 6ND for Mrs Mrs Faulkner.

8. QUEEN'S PLATINUM JUBILEE CELEBRATION

Agreed to arrange an open meeting in April. Chairman and Clerk to confirm date.

9 HIGHWAYS ISSUES

- a) Cross roads on the Hysdynam road - heading for Pentie large pot hole. Road leading up to Blaenglyndwyn twelve pot holes.
- b) Road between lower Maesygroes and Cefnored culvert crossing road collapsed.
- c) Road between Tybach and Abernefal tree uprooted leaving a hole in road - road impassable.
 Report to Barry Elias, Highways officer.

10 DATE OF AGM AND NEXT MEETING

Wednesday 18 May 2022, Hlanafanfaw and District Community Centre, commencing 7.30pm with AGM.

11 COMMUNITY COUNCIL ELECTION

Members received nomination papers

12 ANY OTHER BUSINESS

- a) CAMBRIAN MOUNTAINS SOCIETY

The Cambsom Mountains Society has a proposal to seek designation of the Cambsom Mountains as an area of Natural Beauty (ANB). They wish to seek views on the balance of benefits and issues - Agreed no action

b) C.E David Puce who has served the area for twenty three years is standing down in May. It was intended to present him with a gift as a token of appreciation, unfortunately due to Covid he was unable to attend this evening. Clerk will deliver same. Prior to the meeting he wished the clerk record grateful thanks for the respect, support and friendship extended during the years served as County Councillor. It had truly been an enormous honour and privilege to have had the opportunity to represent the community.

No further business was transacted. The chairman thanked everyone for attendance and declared the meeting closed at 9.05 pm.

Signed

Date.